10/11/21, 2:58 PM Zimbra

Zimbra gracel@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

RE: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

From : Robin Mark <Robin.Mark@tpl.org> Mon, Oct 11, 2021 08:30 AM
Subject : RE: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting
To : Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>

Cc: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>, Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>, Omar Sandoval
<omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>, Tily Shue
<tily.shue@tpl.org>, Alex Size <Alex.Size@tpl.org>, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ggcity.org>

Hi Grace,
Following up on my email below. When does Garden Grove expect TPL to provide a response to the additional
guestions you provided?

Robin Mark
323.333.6310

From: Robin Mark

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 2:17 PM

To: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>

Cc: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>; Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>; Omar Sandoval
<omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>; Tily Shue <Tily.Shue@tpl.org>;
Alex Size <Alex.Size@tpl.org>; Greg Blodgett <gregl @ggcity.org>

Subject: RE: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

Thank you, Grace. Please provide a date by when the City expects us to provide this information.

Thank you,

Robin Mark
323.333.6310

From: Grace Lee <gracel@ggcity.org>

Sent: Friday, October 1, 2021 2:39 PM

To: Robin Mark <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>

Cc: Lisa Kim <lisak@ggcity.org>; Omar Sandoval <osandoval@wss-law.com>; Omar Sandoval <omars@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>;
Thomas P. Clark <tclark@stradlinglaw.com>; Tily Shue <tily.shue@tpl.org>; Alex Size <Alex.Size@tpl.org>; Greg Blodgett
<gregl@gqcity.org>

Subject: Re: [External] Garden Grove Willowick Meeting

Hello Robin,
Please find attached correspondence from the City.

Thank you.

Grace E. Kim
Sr. Economic Development Specialist
o: (714) 741-5130

w: ggcity.org/econdev

From: "Robin Mark" <Robin.Mark@tpl.org>
To: "Lisa Kim" <lisak@ggcity.org>
Cc: "Grace Lee" <gracel@ggcity.org>, "Omar Sandoval" <osandoval@wss-law.com>, "Omar Sandoval" <omars@ci.garden-
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